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Dr G A Murnaghan

Director of Medical Administration
1*' Floor, East Wing

Royal Group of Hospitals and
Dental Hospital H&SS Trust
Royal Victoria Hospital

Grosvenor Road

BELFAST

BT12 6BA

Dear Sir

ADAM STRAIN, DECEASED - POTENTIAL CLAIM

We refer to our letter of 30 May 1996 and to our subsequent telephone conversation with 3

of your office. Please note that the Plaintiff's Solicitors contacted us on 31

1/7/26

A49/95/43/]

May to indicate th'z‘{t‘the'}]/ :

were unsure whether they had Legal Aid authority to pay for photocopying fees. In the circumstances
they are checking the position and have asked us not to take any further action on this matter until they

contact us,
Naturally we shall keep you informed of the position.

Yours faithfully

Brangam, Bagnall & Co

HN/GMcC

AS - Brangam Bagnall Inquest
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